How do you spend your day?

كيف تقضي يومك؟                                                 
Spend يقضي (وقتا أو أجازة) – spent - spent
· We usually  عادة spend the summer vacation أجازة الصيف in Alexandria.
· I spent an hour at the station waiting for the subway المترو. 

Spend ينفق (مالا)=to give money for something
* Last week, I went camping ذهبت في معسكر with some friends and I spent أنفقت all my money. Now I’m ………… (broke)  مفلس
* Sarah spends all her money on clothes and cosmetics أدوات التجميل.

The campus الحرم الجامعي

a snack وجبة خفيفة    ( snacks, plural
a snake ثعبان  ( snakes, plural
Jobs وظائف
Professionals: متخصصون # amateurs هواة
an architect مهندس معماري

an engineer  مهندس  
a professor   أستاذ جامعي
management positions  مراكز إدارية / وظائف 
a company director  مدير شركة      
a supervisor   مشرف    
a sales manager       مدير مبيعات
Service occupations وظائف خدمية

a salesperson    بائع . بائعة    
a security guard    حارس أمن 
a flight attendant مضيف جوي أو مضيفة جوية  
Office work أعمال مكتبية

a receptionist موظف أو موظفة استقبال    
a secretary  سكرتير . سكرتيرة
a word processor  معالج بيانات
Note: (ملحوظة)

I’m an engineer. أنا مهندس
I work as an engineer. أعمل كمهندس
I work for a company.أعمل لصالح أو لحساب شركة
I work in/ at a restaurant. أعمل في مطعم
I work at the airport. أعمل في المطار
I work in Canada. أعمل في كندا     
workplaces أماكن العمل  
a department store متجر كبير (ذو أقسام)

He’s a chef. He works in a restaurant. He cooks food.

S/he a flight attendant. She works for an airline. She serves passengers.

He’s a carpenter. He works for a construction company شركة مقاولات. He builds houses.

He’s a receptionist. He works in an office. He answers the phone.

S/he is a nurse. S/he works in a hospital. S/he cares for patients المرضى.

Diseases الأمراض 
Suffer from a disease يعاني من مرض
He’s sick / ill. إنه مريض 
a patient, noun مريض, patients المرضى
patient, adjective, صبور

patience, noun الصبر

Be patient. كن صبورا
The handicapped المعاقون

Describing work, وصف العمل

a tour guide مرشد سياحي

on tours في جولات سياحية

Peru is a country in South America. أمريكا الجنوبية
That sounds interesting. يبدو هذا أمرا مثيرا

Sound, (verb) = seem يبدو
a sound, (noun) صوت ( sounds, pl أصوات

It’s a great job. إنها وظيفة رائعة 

a part-time job وظيفة جزئية

a fast-food restaurant مطعم وجبات سريعة

Heaven and Hell الجنة والنار

Listening:

What do you do exactly? Do you make hamburgers?

No, I don’t. I just take orders.
And what’s it like there? Do you like your job?

Sure, it’s fun. And I get free hamburgers, too.

Answers:

He takes orders.

He likes his job a lot / so much.

The Present Simple المضارع البسيط

Use: (Permanent & repeated actions)
 الأحداث الثابتة والمتكررة
1. Habits & Routinesعادات وروتين

Ashley walks to school.

I usually get up early.

We visit our grandparents on weekends.

Dad travels to France on business every year.

We always go to Alexandria in the summer.

John smokes.

I go to work every weekday.

2. Facts: حقائق

Wood floats on water.

The earth goes around the sun.

We live downtown.

They are married.

He’s a doctor.

It rains in winter.

Cockroaches are insects.

She has a house in the country.

A giraffe has a long neck.

3. Feelings & General statements:

مشاعر وتصريحات عامة

I like flowers.

A friend in need is a friend indeed.

I play the guitar.

I hate rude people.

He’s a nice guy.

4. Schedules جداول المواعيد

The movie starts at 8 o’clock.

The train to Alexandria leaves at 10 pm every night.

Structure: التركيب

يتكون المضارع البسيط من التصريف الأول للفعل مع إضافة 

S 

مع 

He / She / It

أو ما ينوب عنهم من اسماء

باستثناء الفعلين

Be / Have الذين لهما تصريفات خاصة  

 Speak
I / You / We / They ( speak

He / She / It ( speaks
Understand

I / You / We / They ( understand

He / She / It ( understands

Forget ينسى

I / You / We / They ( forget

He / She / It ( forgets.
NOTES:

(s / ss / ch / sh / x / o / z) ( es

Watch ( watches
Go ( goes
Kiss ( kisses
Catch ( catches
Mix ( mixes
Consonant + y  ( ies

Study ( studies  - carry ( carries
Vowel + y ( + s

Play ( plays    stay ( stays
Negation النفي:

(don’t / doesn’t) + المصدر

Be (am / is / are) + not

Never

She always wears black suits.

She never wears black suits.

We usually stay up late.

We never stay up late.

He often takes the bus to work.

He never takes the bus to work.

Questions:

1. Yes / No Questions: السؤال بصيغة هل 
Do / does + المصدر

She speaks Spanish.

She doesn’t speak Spanish.

Does she speak Spanish?
Yes, she does.   No, she doesn’t.
They go to University.

They don’t go to University.

Do they go to University?

Yes, they do.   No, they don’t.

He’s a tour guide.

He is not (=isn’t) a tour guide.

Is he a tour guide?

Yes, he is.   No, he isn’t.

They are tired.
They aren’t tired.

Are they tired?

Yes, they are.    No, they aren’t.
2. WH-Questions: (السؤال بأدوات الاستفهام)

What / When / Where / Who / Which / Why / Whose / How

WH-WORDS + Do / does + المصدر
WH-WORDS + be (am / is / are)
We live downtown.

Where do you live?
I go to work by car.

How do you go to work?

She visits her grandma on weekends.

When does she visit her grandma?
That’s John’s car.

Whose is that car?

Whose car is that?

I hate her because I love her.

Why do you hate her?

He’s very friendly.
What is he like?

She has a big apartment.

She doesn’t have a big apartment.

Does she have a big apartment?

Yes, she does.  No, she doesn’t.

How big is her apartment?

It’s very big.

Conversation:
They are at a gym.

People go to the gym to work out.
                               (=exercise)

Get acquainted يتعرفوا على بعض 
Read – read – read

I’ve read this book before.

I read a book every month.

Daniel reads only magazines and newspapers. He never reads books.

Ride يقود أو يركب – rode – ridden

Ride a bike (=bicycle) 

/ a camel / a horse / a motorcycle

Drive a car / a bus / a truck / a pickup

Drive – drove - driven

My grandpa taught me how to (ride / drive) a horse.

Teach – taught – taught

Learn – learned – learned

For an hour لمدة ساعة  

Have + meals  يتناول . يأكل

Have breakfast / lunch / dinner /a snack

at noon = 12p.m. at midnight = 12a.m.
get home = arrive at home

I get home pretty late around midnight.

A TV announcer مذيعة تليفزيونية  

Recognize يتعرف على
Do the weather report

weather forecast النشرة الجوية

  Gee! للتعبير عن الدهشة أو الغضب      
Listening:
And you Daniel, What’s your day like?
                        كيف يبدو يومك؟

Right now I’m at school. So, I just have a part-time job, but I’m pretty busy. I get up early around 6 a.m. Then I work from 7 until nine. I go to school and study until 4 p.m. Then I work again from 5 until 7.

So what do you do?

I’m a dog walker.

A what? What’s that?

A dog walker. I take people’s dogs for walks. It’s great and it keeps me in shape, too.

What do you do, Rodney?
I’m a chef.
Hey, that’s great! So what are your work hours like?
They’re Ok. I work in the afternoons and the evenings. I get up around nine a.m. and I work from 11a.m. until 10p.m.
I get home fairly late about 11p.m., and
I’m usually in bed by one in the morning.
And what do you do Tina?
I’m an office manager. 
It’s a regular 9 to 5 office job. So I get up at 7a.m. and get home around 6p.m. 
That’s ok, though, because I like to go out at night. I go to bed at midnight on weekdays.
What about you Ellen?

Well, my job is a bit different.

I’m a flight attendant. I start work at 6 in the morning. So I have to get up before 5 a.m.
Well, that’s too early for me.

Then I often have long flights.

So I don’t get home until 9 o’clock at night, but I always go straight to bed around 10.

